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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INDICTMENT

CASE NO. 5 :07CR 584‘

)
)
)
)
)
) Title 18, United States
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff,

Code, Section 2511(1)(a) and
Section 1029(a)(3)

JUDGE POLSTER

TAMMY K. HOUSTON and
TAMMY R. HARRISON,

Defendants.

COUNT 1

The Grand Jury charges:

That between on or about August 10, 2006, and on or about November 29, 2006, in the
Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, defendants, TAMMY K. HOUSTON and TAMMY
R. HARRISON, intentionally intercepted, endeavored to intercept, and knowingly aided and
abetted the interception and endeavor to intercept, wire and electronic communications, to wit:
electronic mail messages (E-Mail) of administrators and employees of the Indian Valley Local
School District.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2511(1)(a) and 2.



Case 5:07-cr-00584-DAP  Document1  Filed 11/20/2007 Page 2 of 2

COUNT 2
The Grand Jury further charges:
That between on or about August 10, 2006, and on or about January 23, 2007, in the
Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, defendants, TAMMY K. HOUSTON and TAMMY
R. HARRISON, knowingly, and with the intent to defraud, possessed, and knowingly aided and

abetted the possession of fifteen (15) or more devices, to wit: computer user names and

passwords, which were unauthorized access devices.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1029(a)(3) and 2.

A TRUE BILL

Original Document - - Signatures on file with the Clerk of Courts, pursuant to the E-Government

Act of 2002.





